& HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee A

TUESDAY, 12TH DECEMBER, 2006 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Demirci, Patel and Vanier

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS:

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 12 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.



5. HARINGEY POOL CLUB, 518A GREEN LANES N8 (ALL WARDS): (PAGES 5 - 16)
To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 3 machines on the
premises.

6. SHOWCASE CINEMA, 180 HIGH ROAD N22 (ALL WARDS): (PAGES 17 - 32)

To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 10 machines on the
premises.

7. WINCHESTER HALL TAVERN, 206 ARCHWAY ROAD N6 (ALL WARDS): (PAGES

33 - 46)
To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 3 machines on the
premises.

8. JOHN BAIRD, 122 FORTIS GREEEN ROAD N10 (ALL WARDS): (PAGES 47 - 58)
To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 3 machines on the
premises.

9. SUN RESTAURANT, 773 HIGH ROAD N17 (NORTHUMBERLAND PARK WARD):

(PAGES 59 - 74)
To consider an application to allow for late night refreshment.

10. OZDILLER, 467-469 HIGH ROAD N17 (BRUCE GROVE WARD): (PAGES 75 - 96)
To consider an application to allow for the sale of alcohol.

11. MANGAL RESTAURANT, 443 GREEN LANES N4 (HARRINGAY WARD): (PAGES

97 - 126)
To consider an application to allow for the sale of alcohol.

12. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

Yuniea Semambo Nicolas Mattis

Head of Member Services Principal Support Officer (Council)

5™ Floor Tel: 020-8489 2916

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ






This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




Page 5 Agenda Item 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 12" DECEMBER 2006

Report title: Application for a grant of Section 34 Gaming Permit. HARINGEY POOL CLUB
518A GREEN LANES N8 0RG

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected ALL AREAS

1. Purpose
To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 3 machines on the
premises.
2. Recommendations
21 (a) Grant the application as asked
The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne................. ... AC7 & L7 X0 e .
Z/ Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary
For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Haringey Pool Club

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 6

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 The Government has introduced an order under the Gaming Act 1968 to

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

increase the stakes and prizes for amusement with prizes machines. This
change came into effect on 27" October 2006 on the understanding that all
the main industry associations will introduce enhanced voluntary codes of
social responsibility.

Section 34 of the Gaming act 1968 provides for two types of gaming
machines which are:

(1) Amusement with Prizes ‘coin or token’ ie maximum stake 50p and

maximum prize £5 cash or £8 non cash (Section 34(1) Gaming Act 1968)

(2) Amusement with prizes ‘all cash’ i.e. maximum stake 50p and maximum
prize £35 (Section 34(5E) Gaming Act 1968).

The relevant statutory provisions are set out in Section 34 and Schedule 9
Gaming Act 1968 as amended by Licensing Act 2003 Schedule 6, paragraph
52 and Gambling Act 2005 Schedule 16, paragraphs 3 (7) and 8.

1. The premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act to sell alcohol

2. The AWP machines must be located on these licensed premises and there
must be a bar for serving alcohol to customers on the premises.

3. A Premise License holder is a person holding a Premises License under
the Licensing Act 2003.

This matter is brought before the committee as the applicants are

Applying for more than 2 machines. There is no statutory limit to the number
of machines allowed. The Government suggests that hearings should not be
required where no more than two machines are applied for. It is standard
procedure to bring before the committee any application that is requesting
more than 2 machines. These premises had a permit for less machines
previously granted by the Magistrates.

This permit will only be active until September 2007 and will need to be
applied for again after that time when the Gambling Act comes into force.

Attached for Members information is the Code of Practice on Responsible
Management.

Finance
An application for a Section 34 permit cost £32 irrespective of the number of
machines being applied for.



Page 7

APPLICATION FORM



Page 8

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF PERMIT

GAMING ACT 1968, s34
(LOTTERIES AND AMUSEMENTS ACT 1976, s16)

Application for grant (erenewal) of permit for (the use of machines for) gaming by way
of amusement with prizes

1. Full name of applicant. Makail Guzel

2. Address of applicant ~ 8a Cambridge Parade, Gt. Cambridge Road, Enfield,
EN14JU

3. Name & Address of premises for which permit is required frf;&g_g;.ség{,g Foor CLoR
581a Green lanes, London, N8 0RG

4. Full name and address of occupier/proposed occupier if different from 1 and 2
above

5. Purpose for which premises are used/proposed to be used
Licensed premises
6. Number of machines proposed to be used. 3 (three)
7. Description of the amusement for which the permit is required AWP & SWP
8. If the application is for renewal of a permit, please specify
a) Reference Number of last permit
b) Expiry date of last permit.

/

'y
7

...................................



L MO BIROLE

Y

RECETFT

ﬁl % T. W\%_mm




Page 10

CODE OF PRACTICE



Page 11

BRITISH § |

BEER

PUB

| ASSOCIATION

All Cash Machines (Category C):
Code of Practice on Responsible Management

October 2006

UNDER 18’S PROHIBITED FROM PLAYING
AMUSEMENT WITH PRIZES MACHINES

(CATEGORY C)

GAMBLE RESPONSIBLY
GAMBLING SHOULD BE FUN

IF GAMBLING IS CAUSING YOU A PROBLEN
" FOR CONFIUENTIAL ADVICE AND SUPBORT
GAMCARE CONTACT:

GAMCARE UK HELPLINE: 0845 6000 133

WEBSITE: Wwwi.gameare.org.uk




Page 12

ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management

GAMBLE RESPONSIBLY

GAMBLING SHOULD BE FUN
IF GAMBLING IS CAUSING YOU A PROBLEN.

FOR CONFIDENTIAL ADVICE AND SUPEORT
CONTACT:

GAMCARE JK HELPLINE: 0845 6000 133
WEBSITE: www.gamcare.org.uk

. The s:gnatones wull er \su t hat operators are made aware .
~ of the revised Code and it is avaﬂable to them prior to the -
converswn of machmes to the new pnze level. -




Page 13

ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management

IMPLEMENTING THE CODE OF PRACTICE

of being nder‘the age of 18 by
pprovec Proo of Age Card asSport ordriv

wingly or re Howmg a Chl d or young person to gamble" x
shouid be ‘asked to stop If they refuse to do so, they should be not be allowed to
contmue piaymg the machme themselves and/or asked to leave the premlses

3. 2 Machines will not be converted by s'upplier's to the new pkrfi‘ze" level‘of £35unless they
displaythxs&gn . ... , .

3.3 Machme supphers wﬂl provxde a copy of thls Code to retallers in con}unctxon wnth
good practxce under the BACTA Code of Practlce for Machine Supphers :




Page 14

ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management



2135 JACKPOT

British Beer & Pub Association Code of Practice

Under 18 year olds are NOT permitted to play All-Cash
Machines (Category C)

Any players suspected of being under the age of 18 will be
asked for proof of age, eg. a PASS approved Proof of Age Card,

passport or driving licence

Underage players will be asked to leave the premises if they
persist in playing the machine despite being advised of the no

under 18s play policy
Any adult allowing a child or young person to gamble will be
asked to stop. If they refuse, they will not be permitted to

continue playing the machine themselves and may be asked
to leave the premises

All £35 prize machines display the Gamcare Helpline Number

Machines are kept under supervision by staff

BRITISH j ; GAMBLE
& RESPONSIBLY
BEER\PUB
SHOULD BE FUN
-~ A 1F GAMBLING IS CAUSING YOU A PROBLEN,

FOR CONFIDENTIAL ADVICE AND SUPPORT

ASSOCIATION CONTACT:
) ; S0OC GAMCARE UK HELPLINE: 0845 6000 133
WEBSITE: www.gameare.org.uk




Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17 Agenda ltem 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Iltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Comm ittee on 12" December 2006

Report title: Application for a grant of Section 34 Gaming Permit. Showcase Cinema, 180
High Road, Hollywood Green, London, N22 6EJ

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected ALL AREAS

1. Purpose

To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 10 machines on the

premises.
2. Recommendations
21 (a) Grant the application as asked

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: RobinPayne................... ... A7 L2 3L =7 ..
% Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Showcase Cinema

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 18

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 The Government has introduced an order under the Gaming Act 1968 to

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

increase the stakes and prizes for amusement with prizes machines. This
change came into effect on 27" October 2006 on the understanding that all
the main industry associations will introduce enhanced voluntary codes of
social responsibility.

Section 34 of the Gaming act 1968 provides for two types of gaming
machines which are:

(1) Amusement with Prizes ‘coin or token’ ie maximum stake 50p and

maximum prize £5 cash or £8 non cash (Section 34(1) Gaming Act 1968)

(2) Amusement with prizes ‘all cash’ i.e. maximum stake 50p and maximum
prize £35 (Section 34(5E) Gaming Act 1968).

The relevant statutory provisions are set out in Section 34 and Schedule 9
Gaming Act 1968 as amended by Licensing Act 2003 Schedule 6, paragraph
52 and Gambling Act 2005 Schedule 16, paragraphs 3 (7) and 8.

1. The premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act to sell alcohol

2. The AWP machines must be located on these licensed premises and there
must be a bar for serving alcohol to customers on the premises.

3. A Premise License holder is a person holding a Premises License under
the Licensing Act 2003.

This matter is brought before the committee as the applicants are

Applying for more than 2 machines. There is no statutory limit to the number
of machines allowed. The Government suggests that hearings should not be
required where no more than two machines are applied for. It is standard
procedure to bring before the committee any application that is requesting
more than 2 machines. These premises had a permit for less machines
previously granted by the Magistrates.

This permit will only be active until September 2007 and will need to be
applied for again after that time when the Gambling Act comes into force.

Attached for Members information is the Code of Practice on Responsible
Management.

Finance
An application for a Section 34 permit cost £32 irrespective of the number of
machines being applied for.



Page 19

APPLICATION FORM



. . Page 0 ;\@;‘ W e Ii,\-%bé

f 0
L L

LEISURE Link Leisure Link

3 The Maltings
Wetmore Road
Burton-on-Trent

Staffordshire

Licensing Department

Haringey London Borough DE14 1SE
Civic Centre 7
High Road Telephone
10Ondon 01283 512 777
N22 8LE Facsimile

01283 519 200

Web site
Our ref : LTRV /MS www.leisure-link.com
October 24, 2006
Dear Sir

Re : Showcase Cinema, Wood Green
Section 34 Application

Please find enclosed an application for the grant of a Section 34 Gaming Machine Permit
in respect of the above premises, together with our cheque to the value of 32.00.

We also enclose our R19 form, and would appreciate your completion of the details, and
return of the form to this office, in the pre-paid envelope provided.

I should be grateful if you could advise the anticipated timescale for completion of
the above.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact us.

Once granted will you please send the Permit to this office in the second pre-paid envelope
provided. This will then be forwarded directly to the site after a photocopy has been taken

for our ggc()’fds.

Melanie Smith
LICENSING

<t ~%gfj\ AT i;§~

< potes

WTREZ € {8 P T

LEISURE LINK ELECTRONIC ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. REGISTERED 1N ENGLAND NO. 2067231 REGISTERED OFFICE: 3 THE MALTINGS, WETMORE ROAD, BURTON-ON-TRENT, STAFFORDSHIRE, DE14 158




GAMING ACT 1968 Page 21
section 34

%

Application for [grant] [renewal] of permit for the use of machines for gaming
by way of amusement-with-prizes, for the purposes of section [34(1)] [B4(5E)}..
of the Gaming Act 1968

To the®” \r\%ﬁxé}gg&:{g}i hasoond OO

of IRD Wi 10 Housioony Coaaa oo Coasy, koo w2260

HEREBY APPLY for the [grant] [renewal}.of a permit for the use of machines for gaming for the
purposes of section [34(1)] |34(SE)] of the Gaming Act 1968 on the premises known as

ORI T e ol QW% 0 @:x@%ﬂ%ﬁ%% %‘@ oy Caoaa, {\f*‘éﬁ?{} Qszg,m )
within the district of the above-named local authorityi of which premises I [am] [propose;.if the permitis
‘grantédy.to-besame}the occupier.

The premises [are] $will-bet established and conducted for the purposes of

Cilama Secace

and it is proposed to use machines of the following type(s)® :

[all-cash amusement-with-prizes machines] 1

[other amusements-with-prizes machines]

[amusement machines*]

®[Admission to the [designated areas within the] premises will be limited to persons aged 18 or over.]

O[I understand that, if granted, the permit will be subject to the conditions set out in paragraph 10B of
schedule 9 to the Gaming Act 1968 and that where applicable there will be other conditions for designated
areas as set out in paragraph 10B (3)(b) of that schedule.]

I undertake to observe the statutory conditions applicable.

® [A permit, No. was granted to me by the said authority on%/::: . ] ]
I enclose the sum of @£&2.- XD, being the fee payable on thi .

Dated Signed : S

NOTES

Delete any words or figures within square brackets which do not apply
*Permits are not required for amusement machines other than amusement-with-prizes machines,

(1) Insert the name of the local authority within whose area the premises are situated

(2) Insert number of machines in each case

(3) To be completed only if the application is for all-cash machines for the purposes of section 34(5E) of the Act

(4) To be completed only if the application is for renewal

(5) Insert date

(6) The fee payable for a section 34(1) permit is fixed by regulations; the fee for a section 34(SE) permit is fixed by the local authority. Please enquire of the
authority as to the current fee before making the application.

COPYRIGHT form Cat. No. BG 8 Printed by SHAW & SONS LTD., Shaway House, Crayford, Kent DA1 4BZ LLK 17874



Page 22

LEISURE linkk : Leisure Link
3 The Maltings
Wetmore Road
Ref: MS Burton-on-Trent
: Staffordshire
Licensing Department DE14 1SE
Haringey London Borough
Civic Centre Telephone
High Road 01283 512 777
London Facsimile
N22 8LE 01283 519 200
Web site
21 st NOVCmber 2006 www leisure-link.com

Dear Sirs,

Re: Showcase Cinema, Wood Green

Please find enclosed site plans for the above site’s Section 34 application as required.

[ trust they are satisfactory, however if I can be of any further assistance please do not
hesitate to contact Extension 3122.

H

Youis fafﬂgtfully,

MELANIE SMITH
Senior Licensing Assistant

LEISURE LINK ELECTRORIC ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. REGISTERED IN ENGLARD NO. 2067231 REGISTERED OFFICE: 3 THE MALTINGS, WETMORE ROAD, BURTON-ON-TRENT, STAFFGRDSHIRE, DE14 1SE




INIHOYIN OFAIA

14N020 dood

Page 23

SU2oIOS

—

V3V SIAVO

uda.ic) poom

INVHO FIONIS 1X3

dvd

A

ouenIuUg

A

NOILd303d

sue|d 100|{ aseomMOYS




ANVHO FIONIS 1X3 X3

INIHOYIN OZaIA an

I
1¥N0D aoo4 “
T T T e T e e e e e e e e e uve “
| |
R I N I
<
N
)
-
, 20uenuUdg
SUS0IOS uenud

NOI1d303d

uaa.i5) pooym sue|d 100[|{ 9SeIMOYS

o
e




INVHO FT1ONIS X3

ANIFOVI OZaIA

1dN00 aood

3vd

Page 25

suooIosg

VIV SINVO

(e[ = [ [ [

0Ol1d303d

uaa.Ic) poosM sue|d 100[ 9SeIMOYS




Page 26

CODE OF PRACTICE



Page 27

BRITI®H

All Cash Machines (Category C):
Code of Practice on Responsible Management

October 2006

UNDER 18°S PROHIBITED FROM PLAYING
AMUSEMENT WITH PRIZES MACHINES

(CATEGORY C)

" GAMBLE RESPONSIBLY _

Ty
£t

GA NE: 0845 6000133

WEBSITE: www.gameare.orguk |




Page 28

ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management

i]Code have. agfeed to abide by ;ts terms _’k
: of p; ‘ c 18 wherever suoh mach ines aref

nes w;H be ke ;‘ti“und‘; ‘_‘r;supemsmn by staff

. Not:ces on machmes w:l! make 1t clear that no under 188 ; ~
& areta piay . _ ~ ~

GAMBLE RESPONSIBLY
GANBLING SHOULD BE FUN

YOAI A PROBLER |
E;i: AND SUPFORT |

BK HELPLINE: 0845 6000 133
7 SITE: wiww.gameare.org.uk

. The s:gnatones wﬂl ensure that operators are made aware .
_of the revised Code and it is available to them prior to the ‘
cnnversion of machines to the new pnze level.




Page 29

ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management

IMPLEMENTING THE CODE OF PRACTlCE

1 Age Centrol Pahcy

1. fi Aii umts shou Id have an Age Control Poiicy 1e na under 183 play to be
‘ zmpiemented by staff in the event of an all cash machine being played by a person
_or persons under the age of 18 years. It is recognised that this may need to vary
hghtiy in order to suit the needs ef part cuiar venues, but itis hkely to contam the
fo meg eiemeni‘s ~ ~ . -

(a) Staff sheuid chai enge any p ayer(s) they suspect of bemg undef the age Gf ’18 by
~ asking: for proef of age eg A PASS appmved Proof cf Age Card passport or dnvmg
i;cence .

(b) n the event that the p aye;"(s) are underage they should be told ;in; ciea“r‘term‘sﬁ .that
they are not perm;tted ’tﬁ piay the machme ~ ; ...

(c) Any under age piayer(s) should be asked to !eave the premises 1f they perssst in
piaymg the machme desp;te bemg adv;sed of the no under 183 play pe zcy ‘

1 2 Any adu t who 1s knowmgiy or reck!essiy allowing a ch ld or young person to gamble

_should be asked to stop. If they refuse to do so, they should be not be aﬂawed to
~ contmue playing the machme themselves and/or asked to leave the premxses

2. Supems:on cf Machmes |
2. ‘i Machmes shouid be iocated where ihey can be supemsed eﬁectweiy by staff
3. Slgnage

2 1Ai machmes must dispiay the updated “no under 185 to piay” sagn whlch cames the
Gamcare Helpime Number and mformatian on pementage payout ‘ ‘

32 Machmes wxii not be conveﬂed by supp fers tcs the new pr;ze level of £35 un ess ihey
dispiay th;s sagﬂ ; ~

3. 3 Machme suppliers will provide a copy of this Code to retailers in ccn;unctlon w;th
good practxce under the BACTA Code of Practice for Machme Supphers




Page 30

ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management



2735 JACKPOIT

British Beer & Pub Association €ode of Practice

Under 18 year olds are NOT permitted to play All-Cash
Machines (Category C)

Any players suspected of being under the age of 18 will be
asked for proof of age, eg. a PASS approved Proof of Age Card,
passport or driving licence

Underage players will be asked to leave the premises if they
persist in playing the machine despite being advised of the no
under 18s play policy

Any adult allowing a child or young person to gamble will be
asked to stop. If they refuse, they will not be permitted to
continue playing the machine themselves and may be asked
to leave the premises

All £35 prize machines display the Gamcare Helpline Number

Machines are kept under supervision by staff

g GAMBLE i"’f
BRITISH (=8  reseonsiLy NO UNDE <

) GAMBLING {— ]
SHOULD BE FUN —
I GAMBLING IS CAUSING YOU A PROBLEN,

ASSOCIATION FOR connnemt. ADVICE D SUPPORT '_ |
GANCARE UK HELPLINE 0845 6000 133 TO PL AY ’
WEBSITE: www.gamcare.org.ik




Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33 Agenda ltem 7

HARINGEY COUNCILE

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 12" DECEMBER 2006

Report title: Application for a grant of Section 34 Gaming Permit. Winchester Hall Tavern,
206 Archway Road, Highgate, London N6 5BA

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected ALL AREAS

1. Purpose
To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 3 machines on the
premises.
2. Recommendations
21 (a) Grant the application as asked
The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.
Report authorised by: RobinPayne.................. 2 .. 222 2. 222 . . ............ccccciiii.
/é, Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary
For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Winchester Hall Tavern

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 34

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 The Government has introduced an order under the Gaming Act 1968 to

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

increase the stakes and prizes for amusement with prizes machines. This
change came into effect on 27" October 2006 on the understanding that all
the main industry associations will introduce enhanced voluntary codes of
social responsibility.

Section 34 of the Gaming act 1968 provides for two types of gaming
machines which are:

(1) Amusement with Prizes ‘coin or token’ ie maximum stake 50p and

maximum prize £5 cash or £8 non cash (Section 34(1) Gaming Act 1968)

(2) Amusement with prizes ‘all cash’ i.e. maximum stake 50p and maximum
prize £35 (Section 34(5E) Gaming Act 1968).

The relevant statutory provisions are set out in Section 34 and Schedule 9
Gaming Act 1968 as amended by Licensing Act 2003 Schedule 6, paragraph
52 and Gambling Act 2005 Schedule 16, paragraphs 3 (7) and 8.

1. The premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act to sell alcohol

2. The AWP machines must be located on these licensed premises and there
must be a bar for serving alcohol to customers on the premises.

3. A Premise License holder is a person holding a Premises License under
the Licensing Act 2003.

This matter is brought before the committee as the applicants are

Applying for more than 2 machines. There is no statutory limit to the number
of machines allowed. The Government suggests that hearings should not be
required where no more than two machines are applied for. It is standard
procedure to bring before the committee any application that is requesting
more than 2 machines. These premises had a permit for less machines
previously granted by the Magistrates.

This permit will only be active until September 2007 and will need to be
applied for again after that time when the Gambling Act comes into force.

Attached for Members information is the Code of Practice on Responsible
Management.

Finance
An application for a Section 34 permit cost £32 irrespective of the number of
machines being applied for.



Page 35

APPLICATION FORM



Page 36

tec

powering electronic entertainment

Ref:1456424

Date:14/11/2006

LICENSING ADMINISTRATION
London Borough of Haringey
Civic Centre

High Street

London

N22 8LE

Dear Sirs
RE: $34 PERMIT RENEWAL-Winchester Hall Tav , Highgate , N6 5BA

Please find enclosed a renewal application in respect of the Section 34 permit for
the above premises, together with the payment of £32. According to our records
this is due to expire on 06/02/2007 and covers 3 machines.

We are the supplier of machines to this site and act as their authorised agents, but
unfortunately may not hold all of the information regarding Premises Licence
Holder or other associated details. We have completed as many of the details
required as possible. Please issue the renewal in the name of the current
Premises Licence Holder and on receipt we will update our records.

As we wish the sites under our control to remain legal we would be obliged if you
could grant this renewal application as soon as possible and send the permit to
ourselves for retention and we will then forward a copy to the site.

Many thanks in anticipation of your assistance.

Yours faithfully

daniellecarroll
Licensing Department
Gamestec Leisure Lid

Enc.

510429 1456424




Page 37

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A PERMIT FOR THE USE OF AMUSEMENT WITH
PRIZES MACHINES UNDER THE GAMING ACT 1968 (SECTION 34)
FOR USE BY PREMISES LICENSED TO SELL ALCOHOL

To: London Borough of Haringey
London Borough of Haringey

Head of Environmental Services / Chief Executive London

1. Name of Premises......... WinchesterHall Tav ..........cooooiiiin,

....................................... , Highgate , N6 5BA...

3. Telephone number of Premises.... . adC i oo b VS e,
4. E-mail address of Premises (where available)......... UNKNOWN. ..o,
5. Name of Premises Licence holder. fgi} LADCI TN erDE. PuC

6. Address of Premises Licence holder. .. 3. X 466 I N o b e LA SN

8. E-mail address of Premises Licence holder (where available)... UNKNOWN....................ocooe,

9. Name, address, telephone and e-mail of agent (e.g. solicitor) if submitted on behalf of the applicant

10. Premises Licence Reference (i.e. number, where provided) ... UNKNOWN..............

11. Existing permit number (if applicable).................. UNKNOWN..............
12. Date existing permit issued.......... UNKNOWN.......oo,
13. Date existing permit expires......... 06/02/2007........covviiiineinnnn.

14. How many gaming machines under Section 34 do you wish to apply for? (See Note 8)

(please indicate how many intotal).. 3.............

I enclose a sum of (£32) (cheques payable to London Borough of Haringey o~

I confirm that the premises where the machines are proposed to be located are licensed to sell
alcohol for consumption on the premises and that there is a bar for serving alcohol to customers
on the premises.

Please note: Where false information is provided this may affect the validity of the permit and the
extent to which it can be relied on as lawful authority for making gaming machines available on
the premises.

Signed




Page 38

powering electronic entertainment

Ref:1456791

Date:14/11/2006

LICENSING ADMINISTRATION
London Borough of Haringey
Civic Centre

High Street

London

N22 8LE

Dear Sirs
RE: S34 PERMIT RENEWAL-Finsbury Mr Q Sdj , Finsbury Pk (5) , N4 1BX

Please find enclosed a renewal application in respect of the Section 34 permit for
the above premises, together with the payment of £32. According to our records
this is due to expire on 16/02/2007 and covers 3 machines.

We are the supplier of machines to this site and act as their authorised agents, but
unfortunately may not hold all of the information regarding Premises Licence
Holder or other associated details. We have completed as many of the details
required as possible. Please issue the renewal in the name of the current
Premises Licence Holder and on receipt we will update our records.

As we wish the sites under our control to remain legal we would be obliged if you
could grant this renewal application as soon as possible and send the permit to
ourselves for retention and we will then forward a copy to the site.

Many thanks in anticipation of your assistance.

Yours faithfully

daniellecarroll
Licensing Department
Gamestec Leisure Ltd

Enc.

M7813 1456791




Page 39

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A PERMIT FOR THE USE OF AMUSEMENT WITH
PRIZES MACHINES UNDER THE GAMING ACT 1968 (SECTION 34)
FOR USE BY PREMISES LICENSED TO SELL ALCOHOL

To: London Borough of Haringey
London Borough of Haringey
Head of Environmental Services / Chief Executive London

....................................... , Finsbury Pk (5) , N4 1BX...
3. Telephone number of Premises... €22t S B 0% e,
4. E-mail address of Premises (where available)......... UNKNOWN. ..o

5. Name of Premises Licence holder...;@.ﬁ.@.%ﬁﬁ.%;%; ................................................................

8. E-mail address of Premises Licence holder (where available)...UNKNOWN............c.ocooeveceerinn,

9. Name, address, telephone and e-mail of agent (e.g. solicitor) if submitted on behalf of the applicant

10. Premises Licence Reference (i.e. number, where provided) ... UNKNOWN..............

11. Existing permit number (if applicable).................. UNKNOWN..............
12. Date existing permit issued.......... UNKNOWN.......oooiiiii,
13. Date existing permit expires......... 16/02/2007......cccvviviinnienn...

14. How many gaming machines under Section 34 do you wish to apply for? (See Note 8)

(please indicate how many in total).. 3.............

Ienclose a sum of (£32) (cheques payable to London Borough of Haringey .Jo—"

I confirm that the premises where the machines are proposed to be located are licensed to sell
alcohol for consumption on the premises and that there is a bar for serving alcohol to customers
on the premises.

Please note: Where false information is provided this may affect the validity of the permit and the
extent to which it can be relied on as lawful authority for making gaming machines available on
the premises.

N
Signed ............. L. bk
(by or on behalf of Premises Licence holder)

Print Name...daniellecarroll.........cviiuiiniiieieieeieeeseeensnennnnennin




Page 40

CODE OF PRACTICE



Page 41

BRITISH &

BEER

i

PUB

Aﬁssocmnon

All Cash Machines (Category C):
Code of Practice on Responsible Management

October 2006

UNDER 18’S PROHIBITED FROM PLAYING
AMUSEMENT WITH PRIZES MACHINES

(CATEGORY C)

GAMBLE RESPONSIBLY
GAMBLING SHOULD BE FUN

IF GAMBLING I3 CAUSING YOU A PROBLEN
FOR CONFIDESNTIAL ADVICE AND SUPEORT
GAMCARE CONTACT:

GMARE UK HELPLINE: 0845 6000 133

WEBSITE: www.gamcare.org.uk




Page 42
ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management

GAMBLE RESPONSIBLY
GAMBLING SHOULD BE FUN
r GAMBLING IS CAUSING YOU A FROBLEN

FOR CONFIDENTIAL ADVICE AND SUPFORT
CONTACT:

GMCARE UK HELPLINE: 0845 6000 133
WEBSITE: www.gameare.org,uk

; that operators are made aware
‘ of the revxsed Code and it is available to them pnor to the
. convers:on of machmes to the new prize level.




Page 43
ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management

~ IMPLEMENTING THE CODE OF PRACTICE -

at this may need to vary
is likely to contain th

eave the premises if they persi
ng advised of the no under 183 play pohcy

Any adu!twho is knowmgly or reck!ess!y allowmg a chud or young person to gamble
_ should be asked to stop. If they refuse to do so, they should be not be allowed to
contmue p!aymg the machme themselve *~and/or asked to !eave the premlses

be supemsed'éfiféc”ti‘i)efyf'by’st

\lJ machmes must d;splay they updated, ;
amca Helphne Nu'mber and informati

3;2 Machmes will not be converted:by supphers tothe ynew pnze level of £35 unless thc—:-yf%i
dlsp ay thss sngn L , ;
3. 3 Machme supphers will provsde a copy of thls Code to retatlers in conjunctlon wnth

, good practice under the BACTA Code of Practice for Machine Supplters




Page 44

ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management



2135 JACKPOT

British Beer & Pub Association €Code of Practice

Under |8 year olds are NOT permitted to play All-Cash
Machines (Category C)

Any players suspected of being under the age of 18 will be
asked for proof of age, eg. a PASS approved Proof of Age Card,
Passport or driving licence

Underage players will be asked to leave the premises if they
persist in playing the machine despite being advised of the no
under 18s play policy

Any adult allowing a child or young person to gamble will be
asked to stop. If they refuse, they will not be permitted to
continue playing the machine themselves and may be asked
to leave the premises

All £35 prize machines display the Gamcare Helpline Number

Machines are kept under supervision by staff

BRITISH & ) GAMBLE
/=4 nesponsieLy

i GAMBLING
) SHOULD BE FUN
/ “~ B Y §F GAMBLING IS CAUSING YOU A PROBLEN,
i

) FOR CONFIDENTIAL ADVICE AND SUPPORT

ASSOCIATION CONTACT:
j’S o GAMCARE UK HELPLINE: 0845 6000 133
WEBSITE: www.gamears.org.uk




Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page47  Agenda ltem 8

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 12 December 2006

Report title: Application for a grant of Section 34 Gaming Permit. John Baird, 122 Fortis
Green Road, London, N10 3HN

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected ALL AREAS

1. Purpose

To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 3 machines on the
premises. .

2, Recommendations
21 (a) Grant the application as asked
The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the

whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................... 22 27 cCZ ..
ﬁ( Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: John Baird

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 48

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 The Government has introduced an order under the Gaming Act 1968 to

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

increase the stakes and prizes for amusement with prizes machines. This
change came into effect on 27" October 2006 on the understanding that all
the main industry associations will introduce enhanced voluntary codes of
social responsibility.

Section 34 of the Gaming act 1968 provides for two types of gaming
machines which are:

(1) Amusement with Prizes ‘coin or token’ ie maximum stake 50p and

maximum prize £5 cash or £8 non cash (Section 34(1) Gaming Act 1968)

(2) Amusement with prizes ‘all cash’ i.e. maximum stake 50p and maximum
prize £35 (Section 34(5E) Gaming Act 1968).

The relevant statutory provisions are set out in Section 34 and Schedule 9
Gaming Act 1968 as amended by Licensing Act 2003 Schedule 6, paragraph
52 and Gambling Act 2005 Schedule 16, paragraphs 3 (7) and 8.

1. The premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act to sell alcohol

2. The AWP machines must be located on these licensed premises and there
must be a bar for serving alcohol to customers on the premises.

3. A Premise License holder is a person holding a Premises License under
the Licensing Act 2003.

This matter is brought before the committee as the applicants are

Applying for more than 2 machines. There is no statutory limit to the number
of machines allowed. The Government suggests that hearings should not be
required where no more than two machines are applied for. It is standard
procedure to bring before the committee any application that is requesting
more than 2 machines. These premises had a permit for less machines
previously granted by the Magistrates.

This permit will only be active until September 2007 and will need to be
applied for again after that time when the Gambling Act comes into force.

Attached for Members information is the Code of Practice on Responsible
Management.

Finance
An application for a Section 34 permit cost £32 irrespective of the number of
machines being applied for.



Page 49

APPLICATION FORM



Page 50

OouRREF  30REG3/PU/05400/006348/C1800/50
YOUR REF
Special Delivery

London Borough of Haringey
Environmental Services

639 High Road

Tottenham

London

N17 8BD

For the attention of the Licensing Section

DIRECTTEL 0117917 7734 DATE
DIRECTFAX 0117 917 7566

Dear Sirs

Application for Section 34 AWP Permit

TLT Solicitors

One Redchiff Street
. Bristol BS1 67P

+44 (037 97 7777
7815 Bristol

www. TLTsolicitors.com

13 November 2006
EMAIL puren@tltsolicitors.com

Name of Premises: John Baird 122 Fortis Green Road London N10 3HN

Please find enclosed an Application for Section 34 AWP Permit together with the appropriate

fee.

We would be grateful if the Permit when issued can be forwarded to this office.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

Yours faithfully

TLT LLP

3 ‘

T1832223.

A dist of members (alt

of whom are solicitors

or registered foreign

lawyersy is available for number OC 208658, TUT LLP is

inspection at ths address. regulated by the Law Society.



Page 51

Gaming Act 1968 Section 34

Application for the Grant of Permit for the Provision of Amusements with Prizes under
Section 34 (5E) of the Gaming Act 1968.

Name and address of premises for which the permit is to be used.
John Baird 122 Fortis Green Road London N10 3HN

These premises are subject to a Premises Licence permitting the sale of alcohol under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Premises Licence holder and applicant for this permission is Punch Taverns Plc

The Applicant's address is Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton Upon Trent, DE14 2WF
The Applicant is a company.

Company registration number 03752645.

Telephone number 01283 501600.

The application for a Grant of gaming permit follows a transfer application.

The main use of the premises where the machine will be situated is as licensed premises (i.e.
a Public House)

The number of permits for machines for amusement with prizes that we are applying for is 3
(as existing).

I confirm that the details contained in this application form are correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Signed: W

Print name:  Mark Andre\;v Routley

Capacity: Authorised Solicitor and agent on behalf of the Applicant.
Date: 13 November 2006

Ref: 50/C1800/054004/6348



Page 52

CODE OF PRACTICE



Page 53

BRITISH §

BEER\ PUB

ASSOCIATION

All Cash Machines (Category C):
Code of Practice on Responsible Management

October 2006

UNDER 18’S PROHIBITED FROM PLAYING
AMUSEMENT WITH PRIZES MACHINES

(CATEGORY C)

GAMELE RESPONSIBLY
GAMBLING SHOULD BE FUN

IF GAMBLING IS CAUSING YOU A PROBLEM
- FOR CONFIDENTIAL ADVICE AND SUPPORT
GAMCARE CONTACT:

GMCARE UK HELPLINE: 0845 6000 133

WEBSITE: Www.gameare.org.uk




Page 54
ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management

GAMBLE RESPONSIBLY
GAMBLING SHOULD BE FUN

IF GAMBLING IS CAUSING YOU A PROBLEN.
FOR CONFIDENTIAL ADVICE AND SUPPORT
CONTACT:

GMCARE JK HELPLINE: 0845 6000 133
WEBSITE: www.gamcare.org.uk

. Thé.‘s‘i*g“nétofiesi Wil}‘,ehs‘uke;th/atfopératOrs are Made aware
_ of the revised Code and it is available to them prior to the

~ conversion of machines to the new prize level.




Page 55
ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management

~ IMPLEMENTING THE CODE OF PRACTICE

(a)/Staff shouid chaﬂenge any player(
. askmg for proof of ag

eave the premises if they persi
2d of the no under 1831play paizcy

1;2‘1 Any adult who is knowmgiy or e : af'chzld or young perscn to gamble
__should be asked to stop. If they refuse to do sc they should be notbe allowedto
contmue piaymg the machme themseives andior asked to leave the premises

All m chxr es must dxsplay th update “no under 1 SsV:to play‘ s:gn which came th
re’ ' eiplme Number and information on percentage payout ,

3 2 Machines w;ﬂ not be converted b

; su phers to the new pnze leve! of £35 unless theyj;
display thiss:gn - . :

3. 3 Machme supphers will prov:de a copy of thls Code to reta:iers in conjunctlon thh
good pfactnce under the BACTA Code of Practlce for Machme Supphers




Page 56

ALL CASH MACHINES (Category C)
Code Of Practice on Responsible Management



2135 JACKPOT

British Beer & Pub Association Code of Practice

Under 18 year olds are NOT permitted to play All-Cash
Machines (Category C)

Any players suspected of being under the age of 18 will be
asked for proof of age, eg. a PASS approved Proof of Age Card,
Passport or driving licence

Underage players will be asked to leave the premises if they
persist in playing the machine despite being advised of the no
under 18s play policy

Any adult allowing a child or young person to gamble will be
asked to stop. If they refuse, they will not be permitted to

continue playing the machine themselves and may be asked
to leave the premises

All £35 prize machines display the Gamcare Helpline Number

Machines are kept under supervision by staff

BRITISH & ) GAMBLE
/7 RespoNsiBLY

3 GAMBLING
: SHOULD BE FUN
/ “ 4 {F GAMELING IS CAUSING YOU A PROBLEM,

FOR CONFIDENTIAL ADVICE AND SUPPORT

ASSOCIATIO CONTACT:
) / 350CIA N GAMCARE UK HELPLINE: 0845 6000 13
/ WEBSITE: www.gameare.org.uk




Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59 Agenda ltem 9

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 12th DECEMBER 2006

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT THE SUN RESTAURANT, 773 HIGH
ROAD, TOTTENHAM N17 8AH

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected

1. Purpose
To consider an application by THE SUN RESTAURANT to allow for LATE NIGHT
REFRESHMENT

2. Recommendations

21  (a) Grant the application as asked

(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

Report authorised by: Robin Payne..................., ...

objectives.

/f Assistant Director Enforcement Services

/“
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary
For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report.

File: The Sun Restaurant

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 60

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Application by Mr H Yilbirdak for a Premises License in respect of THE SUN

RESTAURANT, 773 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM N17 8AH for late night refreshment
under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

6.1

Details of application - APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Saturday 12.00 noon. — 02.00.am.
Late Night refreshment

Monday to Saturday 12.00 noon. — 02.00.am.
The Operating Schedule.

Crime and Disorder

We have CCTV camera in premises

Public Safety

We have 4 fire extinguishers

Public Nuisance

If we have any problem | can call the Police

Child Protection

We have not night time children customers

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible Authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police — App 2

The Police have made representation against this application, and feel
The Operating Schedule submitted does not address the licensing objectives.



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 61

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have no objection in relation to this.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer - App 3

The Fire Officer has made representation in relation to this application.
Planning Officer

Planning have made no representation on this matter.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have no objections to this application. ‘

Interested Parties

No letters of representation has been received against this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £100.00



791

|

1k

l

i% Shelter

[

{W
779781

Bl

\j/r/’ o !
| 6
\ — | | o
\ | | \ <
j | | | D
771 | * =
[0 —
i i r/’""\ o %
| g \
0\ I 76 | i =
i { i ey
- Lo
T \\M -
y /
\ BN
\ —
| /
kY
v /
i -
\\ T | {
\ / :
\ { -5 7
|
\ 7 H '
A0 \ - % \
3 —
) \. - wy
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controlier of Her Majesty's Stati
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. LB Haringey 100017423 2005

b

|
|
e

a \

|

E |

\

|

L

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)
Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

773 High Road N17 8AH

onery Office © Crown copyright..

Robin Payne
Assistant Director

Directorate of

Enforcement Service

Drawn by Haringey Council
Scale 1:500
. 639 High Road
EnVIronmental London N17 8BD Date 30/11/2006
. Tel 020 8489 0000 NORTH Drawing NA
Services Fax 020 6489 5525




Page 63
Page 11

APPENDIX 1
APPLICATION FORM



Page 64

c)  arecognised club Page 13
d) a charity

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

Oooog

please complete section (B)

independent hosbital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

[] please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick v/ yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business ]
which in%lvges the usepof thg premigas for licensable activities; or
¢ | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or ]
- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
VAL Bk DA £~ HvSEYi
Please tick v/ yes Day Month  Year
| am 18 years old or over B/ Date of birth | ) 3 o 51 9 7 3

miyswels Hrle

Lo

Current postal address if different from premises address
53 osyc CEsocn—T

> A G O

Post town [V { o

(U

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

ol08 50F L

E-mail address
(optional)

LA 17




Page 65

Part 3 - Operating Schedule Page 15

Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licences to start?

ol lo 9|7 0 ¢ &

Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited

period, when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
we whvT To Gel Luegpees Lol
kee pirdy vl Shop— (e care
TILL s p7e Fime
we Jo o7 sell  gleohsC /m/z/
e Hale

CELTILicaTe

CofC  open

Fred sedisces
7Y ,&.é'ﬁf ) Z'/’LC’/‘/EZL@/
Tl (4T

: JATE  nIGHT

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA17



A

Page 66
Page 17

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
lease read guidance note 6)
i — Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ | Both []
Day] Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Wil the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick [v/] (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start | Finish Indoors [ |  Outdoors [] Both [ ]

IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Page 67
Page 19

Live music

Starsdard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
“- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on }
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Wil the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 68
P 21

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and

timings

{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a descriptiolf of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day]_Start_| Finish Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

for dancing

Standard days and

Provision of facilities

timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

e Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
Day| Start Finish |- piease tick (please read guidance note 2)
{Mon Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(p! read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
~|of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun




b

Page 69

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Page 23
Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
refreshment both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
— Indoors Outdoors Both
Day | Start Finish E/ L] L]
Mon } Z jvﬂ"/ ol AM Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
oL &M

Wed , State any seasonal variations for the provision of iate night refreshment

iz row ¢ & Al (please read guidance note 4)
Thur 1y 2 por | oz v
Fri {1 aw| 05 A | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision |

of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

iz v o5 hw
Sun 1 1

1L | gL A
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Onthe premises [ | Offthe premises [ | Both [ ]

Day | Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(pt read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 70
P Describe the steps you intend to take to pggée% four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing.objectives (b, ¢, d, €)  (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Wl have CCTV cAmelt™ 1 prend/ses

¢) Public safety

we havt G fIRC € pTinswSped

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e e ang  propeend

doGree Al pelic T

e) The protection of children from harm

'\/:;éfl i Ljf)vt it
Col 7o are




Page 71
Page 27

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

if you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises pleése tick ‘on the premises’, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behaif provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 17



Page 72
Page 29

APPENDIX 2
POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 73
Page 31

APPENDIX 3
FIRE OFFICER REPRESENTATION



| Switchboard 020 7587 2000 \ Page 74

#\K\ﬂ www london-fire.gov.uk L F E P A

|

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

| Our Ref. Your Ref.
. 773 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 8AH FS/31/0711000/LH
SCHEDULE Sheet 1 of 1

Schedule referred to in the letter reference FS/31/011000/LH under the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the London Fire
and Emergency Planning Authority on 28 November 2006.

Where appropriate, a plan may form part of this Schedule to illustrate the steps which, in the opinion of the fire
authority, need to be taken in order to promote the public safety objective.
NOTE : Notwithstanding any consultation undertaken by the fire authority, before you make any alterations to the
workplace, you must apply for local authority building control department approval (and/or the approval of any other
bodies having a statutory interest in the premises) if their permission is required for those alterations to be made.
L|c§n5|.ng Location and detail of matters
Objective . .
not which are co:}sadered to put Steps considered necessary to promote the public safety
people at risk in the event of a . . .
adequately fire emergency licensing objective
addressed
Public Safety | Throughout premises 1. Early warning detection system to BS 5839 (mains
powered battery back up) on all floors.
2. Emergency lighting to BS 5266.
Public Safety | Throughout premises See attached plan:-
i.  Remove partition wall.
ii.  Kitchen and stairs to be 30 minutes fire resistant
including doors to be self closing.
ii.  Allfire fighting equipment shown to be in situ on wall
brackets.
Public Safety | Throughout premises 1. Written fire risk assessment showing significant risks
and means of reducing those risks.
2. All staff to be trained and records to be kept.
3. Records to be kept of weekly tests on early warning
detection system

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire gov.uk

FS_CO8_04b (Rev 1, 12/09/05) making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Ken Knight CBE QFSM MiFireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



Page 75 Agenda ltem 10

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Commi ittee 12TH DECEMBER 2006

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT OZDILLER, 467-469 HIGH ROAD,
TOTTENHAM, LONDON N17 6QA

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Fehmi Ozdil to allow for the sale of alcohol

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: RobinPayne................... /... Aot 772»w?®?d
Assistant Director Enforcement Services
il
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: OZDILLER

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 76

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 Application for variation by Fehmi Ozdil for a Premises License in respect of

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

OZDILLER, 467- 469 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N17 6QA for the
extension in sale of alcohol under the Licensing Act 2003.

The premise is a Supermarket, situated in High Road N17.
Details of application - APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Sunday 24 hours a day
Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 24 hours a day

The Operating Schedule.

We have been operating for 24 hours 7 day’s a week and opening for over 5
years. The 24 hour sale of alcohol will be a positive thing and will not affect
the four objectives

Crime and Disorder

Prevention is combated by sixteen CCTV’s Located within the shop recording
internally and externally. We are also able to view via internet live 7 day’s a
week. A panic button is also linked to the police and there are four staff within
the property at any one time.

Public Safety

Arrangements have been made for safety within the shop and checked by the
fire department previously. So all criteria’s have been met.

Public Nuisance

There is adequate storage space located on the second floor for storage and
removal of waste conducted daily by Haringey accord. CCTV is installed
recording 24 hours, 7 day’s a week. The staff are also at hand to contact the
police of any internal or external nuisance.

Child Protection

Will be conducted by contacting the police and the 24 hour monitor recording
7 day’'s a week. No alcohol will be sold to persons appearing below the age of
18 years and ID will be required by those that look below 18 with photographic
evidence requested as well.



6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 77

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION) Page No.3

Responsible Authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no comments to make regarding this application.
Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have not objected to the application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer has made representation in relation to this application. App 2
Planning Officer

Planning has made no representation on this matter.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have no objections to this application.

Interésted Parties

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £190.00



Albert |

| LB
! =
H // o L -
| e -
: /f 442 \
J
o | ‘
it ! ,"g@r%\/
i i g
i
i T |
i i} | |
i | i
| P

it o | i

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright..
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. LB Haringey 100017423 2005

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)
Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

467-469 High Road N17 6QA

HARINGEY COUNC”.. Assistant Director Drawn by Haringey Council
" Enforcement Service
Scale 1:500
Dlre_ctorate of 639 High Road
Environmental London N17 8BD Date 30/11/2006
. Tel 020 8489 0000 NORTH Drawing N\A
Services Fax 020 8489 5525




Page 79

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM AND CURRENT
PREMISES LICENSE



e

Page 80

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 34

& HARINGEY COUNCIL

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

O Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ iWe

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary

a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below

Premises licence number LN eoooo/ 230

Part1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

“t 6 - 469 HiGH QLoAD, ToTIE A P arA

Posttown . o 4D o o Postcode | 3 é i~
Telephone number at premises (if any) C‘j 2 o éw g @@ - 9@23
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ ‘% Ly ‘;«5"’ (@

Part 2 - Applicant details
Daytime contact telephone number & ‘}‘ ?,@ L;, & i{ . ”{jgg £

E-mail address T Fo (O OZ267c = a oM~

(optional)

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

(1) insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
@ insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 34 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27090 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controlier of HMSO.




Page 81

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick V' yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? IE/

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation  (Please read guidance note 1)
= oM @¢@@@%‘“\3 ‘o Loe xfafj
. . . N ) ) N ‘ i ~
OVr Sales +1mes b dcordl Georn
Uavel Sodes riened ; Yo 2\ mNoud.

:L éczjg O w&&ﬁ

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more

people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend

LA 34



L

Page 82

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Wil the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ] Outdoors [[]  Both [ ]

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Dayi Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasp ﬁhLva iations for t prc)\)%sion of late night refreshment
(please read guidance ri‘q§ 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [ |  Off the premises B/Both ]

Day{ Start Finish
Mon |, ; f" State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
; (please read guidance note 4)
S A1)
Tue
o O
\i/ ¥
Wed
=z | EWASTES
Thur ’ Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
4 KNI alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
‘\‘% “~ [(please read guidance note 5)
Fri
ﬂ .
L-? WIIY S
Sat
AR O S
Sun ;
7 . 1lA.
A R

LA 34




N

Page 83

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

VTrere 'S 0o voridnon ad

Day| Start Finish i A o a0
INon We are Yequelrifg oy W
NI
N A ) . R
O Pen '2.4_% Vo WS } Ao Moy OO
Tue 7 ¢
{j y % il - £ "
\% PO 5 A el § -
\Wed
A=s o — , ,
Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
h public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Thur ) ) ) - (please read guidance note 5)
Fri A 7 , \ N
Sat
{:) ) i .
e e
Sun 3
- i i 1 il
AW é

LA 34




Page 84

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

/
| i\i &
?3 O
Please tick V' yes
| have enclosed the premises licence
I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence

r )

LA 34



Page 85

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €)  (please read guidance note 9)

+ c&%g acw ee\e et @?va\ﬁ o c}\;&%‘* S
Bear S ond e 9 verS Sads of alchol
N e o PO VAL Wifi% oed  WIA g

etlecr e Lo~ ploletnt <.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Prevernon iscombared by dixieen coww
LOCoF =y WwWhin T gnop Cecoldung vnteinaly
N exiermodiiy C We ot el S0 able Fo View Ut
Wkerndl vt 3 duys owerle A ponit ounron
PSS MBS e L'valced Y2 vre pO O aond e aut
Cowe Srofes wina Yre properta o any one Nme -
¢) Public safety
AV fangeaments Nosr bhean  mode o Sodelyy w9 Unan
Agor-3 gmﬁgim hor® e Chec\od X@&m R
@%W%b eTen ﬁ?wx\% o oAk OOl mw{ oein
ek, '

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e e 1y s&és,éiq{wé:&( Pruvaig sa L€ lecoked v Ve
P€Cond  (leor Qi@( “re ‘(kgi onnd  vemmoeval Qf% v&,ﬁ:{;@}%{
3 comdsered Ao by e hoviegey dccod -
CCAavw 13 nNSreadsd vecorarvnyg Zunews Fdoys e‘\
voe el T Sreldt o Mo o Vord YO cenvrde
Le PUweg ob ﬁwz Lol we e drereehl Ay See (O

e) The protection of children from harm

WAL he condocked bj QW.%@,&Kg Vi @o\
and  Wwa L Vo fMonbhoer ?""&Q@%’“&\,mﬁ %éu&ﬁ
AR (o aly ol e\ be B0\l Youo

PU30nS o fPePeov ino \oedors N o of \% ond.
PO v me v I (ed esBe ot Voo \( \oelos
L8 wo\e Qrerogyapgic  evide~cl reguegied asonell-
LA 34




Page 86

¢ [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee

¢ [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

© | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

® | understand that | must now advertise my application é‘;

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Signatures {please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11)

If signing on behglf,w

o av S
Dgtéw»w N P s
DN TN [

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
appiication (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LA 34



Page 87
y BHARINGEY COUNCILE

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG754130 Premises Licence Number: LN00001230
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

SIONAUIE: ..., Date: 24" November 2005

Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

OZDILLER
467-469 HIGH ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON
N17 6QA
Telephone: 020 8808 9028

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday 10800 to 2300

Sunday 1000 to 2230

Good Friday 0800 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start

of permitted hours on 1 January

The opening hours of the premises:




Page 88

BHARINGEY COUNCIL
s supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
Where the Licence aut

supplies:
Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only.
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Fehmi Ozdil

80 Amersham Avenue
Edmonton

London

N18 1DT

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Fehmi Ozdil

80 Amersham Avenue
Edmonton

London

N18 1DT

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

WK205007731
London Borough of Enfield
Expiry 30/04/2015




Page 89
HARINGEY COUNCIL

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.




Page 90
B HARINGEY COUNCIL

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

This licence has been granted upon the conversion, under Schedule 8 to the Licensing Act 2003,
of the existing justices’ license and such rights and restrictions that applied thereto are hereby
incorporated into this license, subject to any terms herein to the contrary and / or any limitation or
restriction imposed by the Licensing Act 2003 or any subsequent amendment thereto.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
CCTV to be maintained on premises.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Adequate arrangements are in place at the premises to warn persons in the event of a fire, there is
emergency lighting, fire exits and relevant signage on the premises.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
The premise has adequate arrangements for the safe storage and regular removal of refuse.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

Photographic evidence is required as proof of age from persons appearing to be under the age of
18 and attempting to purchase alcohol.




Page 91
HARINGEY COUNCIL &

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority




Page 92
HARINGEY COUNCIL

Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY




Page 93

APPENDIX 2

REPRESENTATION FROM FIRE
OFFICER



“| Edmonton Fire Station | Switcthar%g% 7987 000 ]

199 Church Street www . london-fire.gov.uk L F E P A
| Edmonton, London N9 9AA

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Date Our Ref. Your Ref.
15 November 2006 FS/31//15253/CW
Addressee Please reply to
Ms D Barrett Tony Cadman
Licensing Team Inspecting Officer
London Borough of Haringey Direct Telephone Direct Fax
2nd Floor, Civic Centre 020 8803 7530 020 8807 7196
High Road . :
Wood Green Dlrec‘t E-mail

00 haringeygroup@london-fire.gov.uk
London
Dear Madam,
LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: 467-469 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17

With reference to the application dated 23" October 2006, as shown on plans supplied, the application has been
examined and the Fire Authority want to make a representation to the Licensing Authority in relation to this
application.

The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a representation to the Licensing Authority.

The items that are of concern to this authority are detailed on the attached schedule.

The Fire Authority has not received all of the information required/has not received the information in sufficient time and
has not therefore, been able to form a judgement as to whether the public safety objective of the Licensing Act has been
adequately addressed.

Please advise me, at your earliest convenience, of the date and time of the Licensing Committee Hearing.

Should these matters be resolved to the satisfaction of this Authority at least 2 days prior to the Licensing Committee
Hearing the representation will be withdrawn.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfully,

Kssistant Commissioner

for

%égig ig@ re Emergency Planning

|

i

|
Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given o% this fo
] will keep. your details secure and will not

Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning a '
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except {
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

bl

- suppliers working oriotirbehalf) without your

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www informationcommissioner. gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire.gov.uk

FS_CO08_04 a (Rev 1, 15/12/05) making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Sir Ken Knight CBE QFSM DL Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



.| Switchboard 020 7587 2000 | Page 95
'www london-fire.gov.uk | L F E P A

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

467-469 High Road, Tottenham, London ,.N17 Our Ref Your Ref.

SCHEDULE Sheet 1 of 1

Schedule referred to in the letter reference FS/31/15253 under the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the London Fire and
Emergency Planning Authority on 15 November 2006..

Where appropriate, a plan may form part of this Schedule to illustrate the steps which, in the opinion of the fire
authority, need to be taken in order to promote the public safety objective.

NOTE : Notwithstanding any consultation undertaken by the fire authority, before you make any alterations to
the workplace, you must apply for local authority building control department approval (and/or the approval
of any other bodies having a statutory interest in the premises) if their permission is required for those
alterations to be made. :

Licensing
Objective Location and detail of matters
not which are'co.ns:dered to put Steps considered necessary to promote the public
adequately people at risk in the event of a fetv li . biecti
addressed fire emergency safety licensing objective
Public Safety | Throughout Premises 1/ Smoke detection throughout premises mains
powered battery back up.
2/ Stairs to be 30 minutes fire resistant separated from
ground floor shop (30 minutes fire resisting self closing
and surround.)
3/ Fire extinguishers to be serviced and placed on wall
brackets in visible positions available for use at all
times.
Public Safety | Throughout Premises 1/ Written fire risk assessment.
2/ Written evacuation notice to e displayed in staff
areas.
3/ All staff training to be recorded.

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www. informationcommissioner. gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire.gov,uk

FS_C08_04b (Rev1, 12/05/05) making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Ken Knight CBE QFSM MiFireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning




Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97 Agenda ltem 11

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 12" DECEMBER 2006

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT MANGAL RESTAURANT, 443 GREEN
LANES, HARINGEY, LONDON N4 1HA

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Ibrahim Garip to allow for the sale of alcohol

2. Recommendations

21  (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................... &7 27 €7/ =7 ...
4,// Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Pe sl

=
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: MANGAL RESTAURANT

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 98

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
51  Application for variation by Ibrahim and Menderes Garip for a Premises
License in respect of MANGAL RESTAURANT, 443 GREEN LANES, HARINGEY,
LONDON N4 1HA for the sale of alcohol under the Licensing Act 2003.

The premise is a restaurant which currently has granted late night
refreshment.

5.2 Details of application - APP 1
Opening Hours for Public
Monday to Sunday 9am — 1.45a.m.
Sale of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 9am — 1.45.a.m.

The Operating Schedule.
Fire equipment fixed.

Fire exit fixed.

Smoke alarm fixed.

5.3 Crime and Disorder
We will not allow trouble some people.
We will not allow drunks or people selling illegal foods on the premises.
If trouble occurs we will contact police.
5.4 Public Safety
We take all necessary steps for public safety.
5.5 Public Nuisance
No live music or giving parties. We will not allow nuisance on premises.
5.6 Child Protection
Someone will always keep an eye on customers with children. We do not
allow children near dangerous areas i.e. oven, cooks and fie exits.

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible Authorities:



Page 99

Page No.3
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have made representation in relation to this application, and feel
that the operating schedule does not cover the requirements. App2

6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have not objected to the application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application
6.3  Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application
6.4 Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application
6.5. Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have no objections to this application.
7.0 Interested Parties

No Comments received from residents
8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £190.00



"\ a8

|

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright..
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. LB Haringey 100017423 2005

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)
Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

443 Green Lanes N4

Robin Payne
Assistant Director
Enforcement Service

Directorate of 630 High Road

Environmental London N17 88D
= Tel 020 8489 0000
Sewlces F:x 020 8489 5525 NORTH

SARINGEY COUNIE

Drawn by Haringey Council
Scale 1:500

Date 39/11/2006
Drawing NWA




Page 101

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM AND CURRENT
PREMISES LICENSE



@

LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 102

Section 17

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

I\We

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/iwe
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises o, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
iﬁﬁif /9 RE(TAUEAN T
U3 Crees LA S
Post town ye, Postcode A /L) J1//]
Telephone number at premises(if any) DIpK 3L Ko /

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ k%zag)ﬁ;

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick v/ yes

a) an individual or individuals* [ ] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*
i. as a limited company Mase complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association; or [1 please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




c)  arecognised club Page 103 please complete section (B)

d)  acharity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) a health service body please complete section (B)

DO oddd

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hosnoital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick ¥~ yes

¢ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business o ]
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or

[l
- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick V' yes Day Month  Year
I am 18 years old or over (] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

LA 17



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if {paig@id) 04

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms [ ] Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick vV yes Day Month Year
| am 18 years old or over ] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name 2 poLzl) (S AL/ ATEA 7;;3@ é”té/’at‘ £

"?w

Lo Conce Fbbbs . cen il

Address .
~ , 53 4 Zme.
SO Dwesv' 7 %//Ié’ ’4

A EZ a3

7

Registered number (where applicable) 6"“ é ?9 7’ é/ é/ §

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

ozfﬂz;; 7@/ /ﬁﬂﬁ'/ﬁk'y

Telephone number (if any) p) 7&?{5&0%‘9 ? — ngﬁf ,‘; %}f@/f

E-mail address (optional)

LA 17



" Part3 - Operating Schedule Page 105

Day Month  Year
When do you want the premises licences to start? /6 / o 5) ), é
Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited

period, when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Jéﬁ?’ o/ OU T
va’ i rd i (Z@V/J e -
L eS7A AN

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 17




What licensable activities do you intend {0 gayg ch(J6m the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live mussic (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (@)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i)
)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or )
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

3 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick v/ yes

HooooOoono

[Q\E\i HEEEN

LA 17



A

Page 107

lPlays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
! d guid te 6
(Ploase read guidance noé ,) Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Day| Start Finish
IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
[Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 108

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard tim ings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [_] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

[Fri Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Page 109

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 17




G

Paae 110

[Performances of

Will the performanc‘é of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both

dance - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6) Indoors Outdoors Both

Day| Start Finish L] L] L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (g)

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of enteitainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

S (please read guidance note 5)

un

LA 17




N Page 111

Provision of Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings | Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both

(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Stat | Finish Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facﬂities Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing
for dancing

Standard days and timings

! d guid te 6 , — - .
(pease read guldance 1ot ) Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day| Start Finish |- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Mon Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




K

Page 112

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be

for entertainment of |providing

a similar description

to that falling within

lorJ

Standard days and timings |Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both

{please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors [] Outdoors [] Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read quidance note 4)

Thur

jFri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 5)

Sun




L

Page 113

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish
Mon ; . Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
I /520
Wed g "‘47 tate any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
f%t /ys (please read guidance note 4)

Thur ?/Mf /}/j‘“ﬂ‘n,

Fri 9//"” /VW?\Ion-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those fisted in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat ?#ﬂ ST

Sun T

M

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Both []

On the premises [/] —Off the premises [ ]

s

Y (774,

Day| Start Finish
Mon | /A% —F | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
/7 /y) ' (please read guidance note 4)
Tue ; /
Ve v Non/e
Wed ﬁ;??, ;
Y/ /B
Thur ///‘ﬁ”7 /é’j’ JNon-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Fri il VA
Sat 74 p (
Wik ////[7?“«7
Sun

i




State the name and details of the individual vfﬁtawg,eu Yibito specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name

Address

Postcode

Personal Licence number (if known)
Issuing licensing authority (if known)

SV Do s TS LoD
ERF LS s S T

/f%ﬂ/; s A AT T

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

o)

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day

Start

Finish

{Mon

e

e

2177

/07

Tue

777

/Y57

77

Wed

57

7

"

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the

Thur

S

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
lease read guidance note 5)

P4

IFri

DA

%

Sat

77

57

Sun

ki

V7 e

LA 17




P Describe the steps you intend to take to Erafgcﬁe ‘t]hleéaur licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, )  (please read guidance note 9)

Lo aif “ved ¢
%\t@é? /M{f et

oMo b 28 7 e

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

< Dyerrt ///«,9/7 |
’V“/f ef?//// f,&é,%/éi e w/"‘éﬁ’/‘ﬁé

//f w7/ /w)/ Q/>z{» 74//,*&@ é}é"gzﬂwg

We ()//w Y et Loy bl &"’z;’/g’//‘ﬁ

N
N

‘Z>7/ Voo 74 /
s S0 ae 7;»5&?;(//;/@6 peiere /_)z)»é-/c.e

¢) Public safety

M/Q )4) 4 xcaw

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Mo Aye  pupedst Or ;L
/5’ @ty e O o’ /fé%é/@
/{/z,,]‘é%@

ﬁ/fﬂﬁ 7 :f@” 7o

Dy

e) The protection of children from harm

/4///4&5 r Keew on €7<
Cer S aé Al S fjfg; e 4/(\/,%7/7 2 A i
O e A e c’//z/ff’o/w« Nocr —CaiT™

Wﬂﬁgg/ /4%%) [ / fren  Coolf /47{3 ewwf‘>




CHECKLIST: Page 116

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee [ ' '7\0{, /4’/ "QW 7
o0 \//// Qoo b
v

Please tick v

* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

¢ [understand that | must now advertise my application

% %D [ [i[]

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)




Page 117

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises’, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 17



Page-118

Unit Certificate

This is to certify that

IBRAHIM GARIP

has been awarded unit(s) towards:

Goal Level 2 National Certificate for

Personal Licence Holders
{Accreditation No 100/4865/0)

1 Other Legal and Social Responsibilities
of Personal Licence Holders - Pass
Total of 1 unit

dededekk

having satisfied the requirements of Education Development International

The unit(s) listed above count as credit towards an accredited qualification

Issue Date: 02 May 2006 Centre/Candidate No: HWRL17/36505 Serial No: 30461868

v
b

( A
Nigel Snook //(/ ronwaies

Chief Executive Qualifications and
Curriculum Authority

Rewarding Learning

GOAL is a trading name of Education Development International plc, which is an awarding body recognised by the regulatory bodies for England, Wales and Northern refand




Page 119
LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG763256 Premises Licence Number: LN00002158
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

SIGNAtUre: ... Date: 24™ November 2005

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

MANGAL OCKBASI RESTAURANT
443 GREEN LANES
LONDON
N4 1HA
Telephone: 020 8340 7801

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0200

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0200

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

No supply of alcohol permitted on this premises.




Page 120

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Mr Garip Menderes
33 Latimer House

1 Morning Lane
London

E9 6HE

Telephone: 020 8340 7801

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:




Page 121

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions



Page 122

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Those who are intoxicated, unruly or who are attempting to sell illegal goods will not be permitted
entry to the premises and the Police shall be notified.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Premises to abide by Health and Safety rules.

Necessary equipment will be regularly maintained by staff.
Fire Safety equipment to be maintained on premises.

Fire Alarm on premises.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
No music permitted on the premises.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Child seats to be available on the premises.
Staff will monitor the behaviour of any children on the premises.



Page 123

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority



o Page 124

Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY



Page 125

APPENDIX 2

REPRESENTATION FROM POLICE



Page 126

Your Reference:
Our Reference: 302/2006

Date 31" October 2006

| METROPOLITAN |
POLICE

Metropolitan Police Service
Mr. Ibrahim Garip

0 Durants Road Haringey Borough Licensing Office
Enfield Wood Green Police Station
EN3 7AW 347 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 4HZ

Tel: 0208 345 2005

Re: Mangal Restaurant, 443 Green Lanes N>4
Dear Sir

Thank you for your communication dated 16™ October 2006. | have read the
application and | have noted that the supply of alcohol and the time that the premises
are open to the public are identical. This must be amended to show a reasonable
amount of time to allow the consumption of alcohol purchased prior to the premises
closing.

I have also read the four licensing objectives all four have not been completed to a
satisfactory standard. If you need help with this | would suggest that you contact a
solicitor or a licensing agent.

Please re sub- mit the amended application as soon as possible. Failure to do so will
result in further delays in the issuing of a Premises Licence.

Yours Faithfully

Geoff Parker
Haringey Police, Borough Licensing Officer.

c.c. Ms D Barrett, Haringey Licensing



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 HARINGEY POOL CLUB, 518A GREEN LANES N8 (All wards):
	6 SHOWCASE CINEMA, 180 HIGH ROAD N22 (All wards):
	7 WINCHESTER HALL TAVERN, 206 ARCHWAY ROAD N6 (All wards):
	8 JOHN BAIRD, 122 FORTIS GREEEN ROAD N10 (All wards):
	9 SUN RESTAURANT, 773 HIGH ROAD N17 (Northumberland Park ward):
	10 OZDILLER, 467-469 HIGH ROAD N17 (Bruce Grove ward):
	11 MANGAL RESTAURANT, 443 GREEN LANES N4 (Harringay ward):

